Solicitation 19H08020Q0028 — Backpack Sprayers
Questions and Answers

Q.1. Can you please confirm do you accept the Backpack Sprayer manufactured in China?

A.1. Vendors may not provide covered telecommunications equipment or services as a part of its
offered products or services to the Government in the performance of any contract, subcontract, or
other contractual instrument. Covered telecommunications equipment or services” has the
meaning provided in the clause 52.204-25, Prohibition on Contracting for Certain
Telecommunications and Video Surveillance Services or Equipment. See clause 52.204-25 in full
text in Section 2 of the solicitation.

Q.2 Can we send our offer by email, because there is no guaranty for courier, they send from 7-
15 days

A.2 Please follow the instructions provided in the solicitation to submit the quotation in a sealed
envelope.

Q.3 What information is required to participate and anything else to add?

A.3 In order for a quotation to be considered, you must complete and submit the following:
SF18, Section 1, Section 5, Additional Information as required in Section 3 and solicitation
amendments (signed SF30(s))

Q.4 List of Items, Schedule of Requirements, Scope of Work, Terms of Reference, Bill of
Materials required.

A.4 Please download the RFQ at https://hn.usembassy.gov/embassy/tequcigalpa/solicitations/
that includes all our requirements.

Q.5Soft Copy of the Tender Document through email.
A.5 Please download the RFQ at https://hn.usembassy.gov/embassy/tequcigalpa/solicitations/

Q.6 Names of countries that will be eligible to participate in this tender.
A.6 No identified.

Q.7 Information about the Tendering Procedure and Guidelines
A.7 Please download the RFQ at https://hn.usembassy.gov/embassy/tegucigalpa/solicitations/
that includes all our requirements.

Q.8 Estimated Budget for this Purchase.
A.8 No available

Q.9 Any Extension of Bidding Deadline?
A.9 See Amendment 0001 at https://hn.usembassy.gov/embassy/tequcigalpa/solicitations/

Q.10 Any Addendum or Pre Bid meeting Minutes?
Q.10 See Amendment 0001 at https://hn.usembassy.gov/embassy/tequcigalpa/solicitations/
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